

## **Presentation**

My name is Otavio Rodolfo Piske, I'm a 26 years old Brazilian with a great passion for technology, travelling, economy and arts. I am proactive and self-learning.

## **Technical Skills**

I have very good Linux, Unix (HP-UX, Solaris and Mac OS X), FreeBSD and Windows skills, being able to develop and manage environments based on any of these environments. I also have experience OS/400.

I am confident in designing, porting, developing and deploying software in Windows, Unix, Linux and FreeBSD. I also have experience with the following libraries: gtk+, QT, openssl, xml (both libxml and QT Xml module) and posix threads and the following auxiliary development tools: gdb, valgrind, cvs, subversion, autoconf, autotools, automake, makefiles, cmake, shell scripting, Visual Studio and NSIS.

Other programming languages I have experience with are Python and Java.

## **Professional Experience**

2006 – to date. IBM Brasil. Campinas, SP – Brazil: IT Specialist.

As an IT specialist I am part of a group of developers spread around the world that is responsible for developing high-availability, mission-critical infra-structure systems for the telecom industry. As the technical leader of the Brazilian team I am responsible for guiding the team on the use of the available technologies; C, C++ and Java languages and the Oracle Database; to provide the client with an state-of-art product. I'm also responsible for helping and supporting other teams with IT expertise in order to test the application and investigate issues.

2004 - 2006. SGI Sistemas Ltda. Chapeco, SC - Brazil: Developer.

As a C/C++ Software Developer I am in charge of developing applications to complement the company products' line. Some of these applications are mission critical client/servers and communication gateways, printer drivers, testing tools, a C++ Framework and several other small applications in C/C++ and other languages. I also act as a consultant for others teams helping them to design and develop infrastructure, to solve low level issues on Linux and FreeBSD and to design and implement security policies.

1999 - 2000. Lear do Brasil Ltda. Curitiba, PR: Support Analyst.

As a Support/Systems Analyst I was a member of a team of programmers, engineers and analysts designing, developing and maintaining a complex and business critical IT infrastructure. My role on the team was to administer Windows NT and AS/400 servers, provide IT support for the Curitiba Lear's business plant and solve network issues. Additionally I was part of the team deploying, all over the country, the Lear's do Brasil new ERP.

## **Academic Background**

2005 – 2006 - Unicenp - Positivo University Center. Curitiba, PR - Brazil.

Specialization in Free Software. As a graduation exam I designed and developed a multi-platform software update framework, in C++, and obtained max grade.

2001 - 2004 - Contestado University. Mafra, SC – Brazil.

BS Degree in Information Technology Systems. As a graduation exam I designed and developed a client/server configuration utility, in C, and obtained a final grade of 9.8 (from a 0 to 10 range).

1999 – SPEI (Parana's Society of Information Technology). Curitiba, PR – Brasil.  
Computer Technician High School Course.

## **Free Software and/or Open Source Experiences**

2004 – 2006. Gentoo Project ([www.gentoo.org](http://www.gentoo.org)) As a package maintainer I helped Gentoo Project by maintaining packages in the project, developing documentation and helped porting FreeBSD to Gentoo.

2003 – 2006. Gentoo Linux Brasil ([www.gentoobr.org](http://www.gentoobr.org)). As a site admin and editor I help administrating the portal, developing documentation and presentations.

2004. International Free Software Forum (FISL). I presented Gentoo Linux and GentooBr at the fifth edition of one of the most important free software events of the world.

2004. Revista do Linux. Wrote an article about Gentoo Linux on issue 49 of that magazine.

**Languages**

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking.

German: basic knowledge reading, writing and speaking.

Portuguese: fluent in reading, writing and speaking.

**Contact**

I can be contacted through my email [angusyoung@gmail.com](mailto:angusyoung@gmail.com) (preferred for first contact) or at my cell phone +55 (47) 9652-5630 between 9pm and 12am (GMT).